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Mr. C.H.E. Stewart 
Suite 1101, 121 Richmond Street, West 
Toronto 1, Ontario 

Dear Qy: 

Attached i s a summary of information on our 
files written by you on the Two Brothers Valley Gold 
Mines. 

I was glad to have your recent information 
on the property. 

Thanks again. 

Sincerely 

EOG-dp E.O. Chisholm 
Chief Geologist 



TWO BROTHERS VALLEY GOLD MINES LIMITED 

2 October 1959 

Presented i n A p r i l 1937 by Mr. G. Brereton: 

Property consists of potential placer areas i n the Two Brothers Val­
l e y , Northern B.C., located near Two Brothers Lake, north of Finlay River, 
Omineca M.D. 

There i s no read into the area. Access i s by plane from Takla Lake 
— 165 mileso 

The company has been testing large gravel deposits on Two Brothers 
and McLaren Creeks f o r the past three years. The Operation was conducted hap­
hazardly and a l l work was suspended i n the spring of 1936. - Company f i n a n c i a l 
d i f f i c u l t i e s . The operation was i n charge of placer engineer Mr. Sen Hancock 
and while available data states good values were obtained, there i s nothing on 
which to form a d e f i n i t e opinion regarding the deposit. No record i s available 
of the de t a i l s of the testing operations. Property dormant at present time. 
Yuba Dredging sent a Mr. Bigelow i n t o the area to examine from a dredging point 
of view. Pie was favourably impressed and suggested i n l e t t e r s to Yuba P r e s i ­
dent that i t was a good property - they did not proceed with development of 
same. Property was financed by Mr. G.M. B e l l of Calgary - owner of the CaJU-
gary-Albertan - he died i n 1936. Directors are now seeking c a p i t a l . 

During 1935 some s l u i c i n g was done under d i r e c t i o n of Hancock, for 
testing purposes. Some nice specimens of gold were recovered. Records and 
data on t h i s property ie^very incomplete. No d e f i n i t e conclusion can be drawn 
from same with reference as to whether the property offers large yardage placer 
p o s s i b i l i t y . Enough data, i s available to suggest i t i s worth some further 
t e s t i n g . 

ECJ-dp E.C. Jacka 


